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Institution Division/Department



Section 3. Other Course Information

Will this course equate (i.e., be considered the same course for degree completion) with any other unique
or common courses in the common course database (Course Inventory Report)?  Yes No

Section 4. Department and Course Codes (Completed by University Academic Affairs)

Current New
Change in University Department Code BSCE, SHNS to No Change
Change in CIP Code 51.3102 to No Change

BHSU Approval:

From: "Carriveau, Richard"

Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 at 2:58 PM

To: "Kattelmann, Kendra", "Asunskis, Dan"
Cc: "Hoffelt, Janell"

Subject: RE: [EXT] Changes to HLTH 315

Kendra,
The changes suggested are okay by me.
Rich

Richard C. Carriveau, Ph.D.

Chair, School of Education

Associate Professor of Education

Campus Coordinator for Global Gateway for Teachers
Black Hills State University

1200 University St., Unit 9004

Spearfish, SD 57799

605.642.6123

richard.carriveau@bhsu.edu

From: Kattelmann, Kendra

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Asunskis, Dan; Carriveau, Richard

Cc: Hoffelt, Janell

Subject: FW: [EXT] Changes to HLTH 315

I am just checking back with you on the agreement to change the prerequisites for NUTR 315 from 8 credits to 4 and also to
have the catalog descriptions match. Are you ok with the suggestions in the request form?

Thanks,
Kendra

Kendra Kattelmann, PhD, RDN, LN, FAND
Department Head

Distinguished Professor

Health and Nutritional Sciences Department
Box 2275A, Wagner 425

South Dakota State University

Brookings, SD 57007


mailto:richard.carriveau@bhsu.edu

